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October 6, 2017 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

Request for Proposal:  #51-017  
 
Title:    Veeam Branded Products for ICIMA  
 
The attention of all offerors is called to the following questions received before the deadline of 
October 12, 2017. The answers follow each question in bold. 
 

1. How many servers? This RFP is for ICIMA use. There will be different answers to 
these questions for each different County that may purchase from this agreement. 

2. How many Sockets? Refer to question 1 response. 
3. VM type (VMware, Hyper V or other? Refer to question 1 response. 
4. How many VM’s? Refer to question 1 response. 
5. Any Data bases? Refer to question 1 response. 
6. How many locations and where are they? Refer to question 1 response. 
7. What is the bandwidth between locations? Refer to question 1 response. 
8. What’s the internal bandwidth? Refer to question 1 response. 
9. How much data overall? Refer to question 1 response.  
10. What’s the backup schedule? Daily, Weekly, Monthly? Refer to question 1 response. 
11. What is the backup media? Disk, Tape, Cloud? Refer to question 1 response. 
12. Are you considering Veeam appliances? Refer to question 1 response. 
13. Based on the fact that you want the prices firm for the term of the contract, I assume that 

it could be for four (4) years. Is that correct? Yes, based on the fact that we are asking 
for maintenance and support for Years 1-4, pricing would be set for 4 years. 
Technically the pricing could be set for longer than four years if the two one year 
extensions are executed after the three year contract and someone purchases right 
before the contract expires. 

 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on Page 17 of the Proposal 
document. Thank you for your interest in the Kane County procurement process. 
 
Sincerely, 

Maria C. Calamia 

Maria C. Calamia, CPPB 
Assistant Director of Purchasing 


